April 13, 2009 Questions for ITB 641OFI/Economist Expert

1.  Given the indicated intent of the State of Michigan to conserve 

paper (through requirements for recycled paper and two-sided printing),  

given the relatively simple technical specifications / proposal required 

and given the short time frame between issuance of the ITB and response 

date, would a single all-electronic submission made via electronic mail 

be acceptable?

RESPONSE:  A single electronic submission will be accepted by the deadline date of April 20, 2009.  However, the electronic copy must be followed up with an originally signed copy sent to the address cited in the ITB.

2.  If the answer to question 1 is no, how many paper copies and how 

many CDs containing an electronic copy are required?

RESPONSE:  Article 4.402 states 4 copies each of the technical and price proposals.  One CD containing the electronic copy is acceptable. 

3.  If the answer to question 1 is no and paper submission is required, 

the April 20 due date will require overnight shipping on April 17.  If 

paper submission is required, can the due date be extended to April 21 

to allow for overnight shipping on Monday April 20?

RESPONSE:  Please see response to Question 1.  The state will accept an electronic copy on April 20, 2009; however, the vendor must follow-up with delivery of an originally signed-paper copy.

4.  Can you provide a Word or WordPerfect version of the ITB to ease 

completion of the certifications section?

RESPONSE:  Yes, a Word version is now posted to the website, http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10555-176304--,00.html. 
5.  Given the nature of the services provided -- economic consulting -- 

will the State waive or modify some or all of the insurance requirements 

in ITB Section 2.310 A?

RESPONSE:  The State will consider the needed insurance requirements at the time of contract award.  Vendor is encouraged to submit their proposal.
